Ditri, Pat

From: Lishak, Noreen

Sent: Tuesday, September 25, 2012 2:34 PM

To: Ditri, Pat

Subject: Approval in October

Attachments: 2012 2013 District IRS members for bd approval Noreen.xlsx

Please add the following I&RS Teams for board approval for the school year 2012-2013

Noreen Lishak, Ed.D.
Assistant Superintendent of Schools
Phone 908-851-3020 Fax 908-351-6799




School
Battle H|II

I&RS Team Members for Board Approval
B Record Keeper

Team Leader

:Chr:stma Blrstler

Carrie Santangelo

2012-2013

Carrie Santangelo

- Case .Coordinator.

Carrie Santangelo

-Alternates "~ "

Donna Cassidy

Donna Cassidy

Donna Cassidy

Patti Bogda

Patti Bogda

Paiti Bogda

Lisa Erickson

Joann Messina

Joann Messina

Sue Lisanti

‘Sue Lisanti

Sue Lisanti

Dianna Sousa

Dianna Sousa

Dianna Sousa

Abby Marshall

.Abby Marshalll

Abby Marshall

‘Angelita Stiritz

Angelita Stiritz

Angelita Stiritz

Hamilton

'Karen Hoffman

|Barbara Nicholls

. Bafbéra Nich'éll's.

[Christina Birstler _'

|Karen Hoffman

|Jill Monaghan

Jill Monaghan

‘Barbara Nicholls

Brian Toscano Brian Toscano JilMonaghan 1 || |
s Anne Buggy Anne Buggy ‘Brian Toscano
T DO R [ /Anne Buggy
ConnectlcutFarms o "Antoma Kostuk:'."m " [Antonia Kostuk JanetteTramuta B |Janette Tramuta
_ [KelyHiggns  [KelyFiggns  [Joyce Marinello [Joyce Marinello |
Franklin ) Erln Jackson  < - _
Delia MclLean Delia McLean Delia McLean
Jen Ramsay ‘Jen Ramsay Jen Ramsay
Althea Bossard :Althea Bossard Althea Bossard
Christina Shahid ‘Christina Shahid Christina Shahid
Sharon Haliniewski Sharon Haliniewski Sharon Haliniewski
Erln Jackson
i'-'léii'ha'h'Cél'dWé"ll : o SusanStrumpf ':'.Lau'ré Da'm“ato"' ' 'L'éur'a Damato "Laura Damato | Dr .Le'ntirie' o ]

Carolyn Schefter

Carolyn Schefter

Carolyn Schefter

Jill Adams

Jill Adams

Jill Adams

Anne Weber

Anne Weber

Anne Weber

Jessica Gonclavez

Jessica Gonclavez

_ |Jessica Gonclavez

Marisa Caruso

Marisa Caruso

Marisa Caruso

Leslie Nigro

Leslie Nigro

Leslie Nigro

'Dalila DaTorre

Dalila DaTorre

Dalita DaTorre

Robin Fry

Robin Fry

Robin Fry

Susan Strumpf




|V|ri'gsfon'

I&RS Team Members for Board Approval

[Monika Kowalik

Jolie Doyle

20122013

| J.dl'ie"Do'y.[e |

'Jolie‘ D.oy.lé o

Lindsey Conneely

Lindsey Conneé'iif

Lindsey Conneely

Thomas Tsirikos

Barbara Corigliano

Barhara Corigliano

Barbara Corigliano

Christine Drivas

Christine Drivas

Christine Drivas

Suzanne Licks

Suzanne Licks

Suzanne Licks

Maria Sibilia

Maria Sibilia

| Maria Sibilia

" |Kim Marano

Cindy Attanasi

"Ci'h'dy Aftanasi

|Cindy Attanasi

Monika Kowalik

Michelle Santos

Michelle Santos

Michelle Santos

Barbara Perska

Barbara Perska

Barbara Ferska

Donna Courtney

Donna Courtney

Donna Courtney

Jen Crane

Jen Crane

Jen Crane

Virginia Chi

Virginia Chi

Virginia Chi

Tiffany DelValle

Tiffany DelValle

Tiffany DelValle

Lorraine Wilson

Lorraine Wilson

Lorraine Wilson

Diane Hickey

Diane Hickey

Diane Hickey

Linda Dimakos

Linda Dimakos

Linda Dimakos

Maryann Gagliano

Maryann Gagliano

‘Maryann Gagliano

'Robin Harvey

Robln I;ié'rvey

Kim Marano

- Rdb'iﬁ':l;la.r&e'y o

:Susan Roberts

Susan Roherts

Susan Roberts

Sue Whitley

Sue Whitley

Sue Whitlay

lan Penny

_|lan Penny

lan Penny

Pat Hoffman

Pat Hoffman

Pat Hoffman

Andrea Steensen

Andrea Steensen

Andrea Steensen

Tommy Harrell

Tommy Harrell

| Tommy Harrell

Robyn Furman

Robyn Furman

~ |Robyn Furman

Susana Alvarez

Susana Alvarez

Susana Alvarez

Marlene Garay

Marlene Garay

Marlene Garay

Lauren Kchn

Lauren Kohn

Lauren Kohn

Tara Colandrea

Tara Colandrea

Tara Colandrea

Jill McCarthy

Sharon Draytcﬁ B




I&RS Team Members for Board Approval

Kawameeh

) Heathé; .Regmgjy.r:\'é Déh Demarco

2012:2013

Dan Demarco

Dan Demarco

 Dave Shaw |

Nanci Schoenberger

Nanci Schoenberger

Nanci Schoenberger

Kevin Dougherty

Kevin Dougherty

Kevin Dougherty

Nicole McGuire

Nicole McGuire

Nicole McGuire

1Jill Hail

Jill Hall

Jill Hall

Nicole Toccaceli

Nicole Toccaceli

Nicole Toccaceli

_Michelle Nick

Michelle Nick

Michelle Nick

Lisa Motacki

Lisa Motacki

Union High

‘Lisa Motacki

_|Lauren Weissberg  T.Valery Desamars

Gr 9 VP Latee Moye-McCleod

_|Heather Regeyne

Jadkie Eaée

Jobi.na' Ri\}efé

- Thomas Dimetriou

Gr 10 VP Ben Kloc

‘Rich Massarelli

Janet Gabriel

Gr 11 VP Mike Hamberg

‘Moira Porter

Karen DeMichael

Gr 12 VP Gerry Benaguista

Cheryl Fiske

Fatima DeCorte

Lauren Weissberg

Linda DeGeorge

Deirdre Hoctor

John Deluca

Debbie Douglas-Wright

Ellen Judd

Narisa Svetvilas




